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The subjunctive forms of être, avoir, aller, and faire are irregular.

A. Le subjonctif: formation irrégulière p. 86

sois aie aille fasseque je (j’)

sois aies ailles fassesque tu

soit ait aille fassequ’il/elle/on

soyons ayons allions fassionsque nous

soyez ayez alliez fassiezque vous

soient aient aillent fassentqu’ils/elles

être avoir aller faire



HomeHome

PARTIE 2

B. L’usage du subjonctif après certaines expressions 
impersonnelles p. 87

Note the use of the subjunctive in the following sentences.

When the expression of opinion is used in a GENERAL sense, it is 
followed by de  + INFINITIVE.  
Compare:

Il est utile de parler français. It is useful (in general) to speak French.
Il est utile que Marc parle français. It is useful that Marc speaks French.

Il est important que nous It is important that we be on time.
soyons à l’heure.

Il est bon que vous fassiez du sport. It is good that you do sports.

Il est dommage que tu partes. It is too bad that you are leaving.

In French, the subjunctive is used after certain impersonal expressions of 
OPINION when they are referring to specific people.
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Note the use of the subjunctive in the sentences below.

C. L’usage du subjonctif après vouloir que p. 88

Continued...

Je voudrais que tu viennes chez moi. I would like you to come to my house.

Éric veut que je sorte avec lui. Éric wants me to go out with him.

Mon frère ne veut pas que je My brother does not want me to 
 prenne sa voiture. take his car.

In French, the SUBJUNCTIVE is used after vouloir que to express 
a WISH.
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C. L’usage du subjonctif après vouloir que p. 88

Note that the wish must concern someone or something OTHER THAN THE 
SUBJECT. When the wish concerns the SUBJECT,  the INFINITIVE is used.

Je veux sortir.

The wish concerns the subject:

The subjunctive is also used after je veux bien (que).

— Est-ce que je peux sortir? Can I go out?
— Oui, je veux bien que Sure, it’s OK with me 

tu sortes. if you go out.

The wish concerns someone else:
INFINITIVE SUBJUNCTIVE

Mon père veut prendre sa 
voiture.

Je veux que tu sortes avec moi.
Mon père ne veut pas que je 
prenne sa voiture.

Contrast:
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